

Date / Time: February 14, 2013 at 12:00 pm. Location: Student Activities Office

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Board Meeting will be held in the Student Activities Office. The meeting times are noted above. If you have any questions please contact ASB Office at (760) 384-6353. *Please refer to our notice re: Meetings for more info and disclaimers.

1. Call to Order

- a. Meeting called to order by Gianna James at 12:05 pm. in the Student Activities Office.
- b. Adopt/correct any non-adopted/incorrect minutes: January 31, 2013; adopted.

2. Main Session (Agenda Items)

- a. Old business
- i. College Day-
 - Cerro Coso College Day was held day on February 13th and 14th (Wednesday and Thursday). Guides were Gianna James and Marissa James. Times were Wednesday; 9:30am-11:30am; 12:15pm-1:45pm; and Thursday 9:30am-11:30am; 1:15pm-2:45pm. Gianna and Marissa conducted approximately eight workshops for local elementary students on Wednesday; they both indicated that the event was enjoyable and was considered successful.

ii. Movie Niaht-

Professor Mathew Jones will be hosting this month's movie night. This month's movie night will take place on two days; February, 21st (Thursday) and February 27th (Wednesday). Professor Jones will be showing the movies Amistad and Night of the Living Dead. Popcorn will be available for students. Please refer to advertisement for time and location for these events. Clubs will be asked if they would also like to participate.

iii. Leadership Event-

The E-board conducted a Cero Coso Leadership Event on February 8th (Friday) in the East wing, from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. Turnout was average, with overall results being positive from students and student government leaders that participated in this year's event.



b. New Business

i. March in March-

March in March is a yearly recognition of California Colleges by students of the California college system. Issues of policy and funding are discussed and presented by student to the state level. This year's event will take place in Sacramento, California; March 3rd and 4th (Sunday and Monday). Cerro Coso's Student Government will be attending this year's function by caravanning and having an overnight stay at a hotel. This event is free to all students. All interested students who would like to attend this two day event are encouraged to sign up in the students Activities Office. Deadline to register for this event is February, 26th (Tuesday).

ii. March Speaker Event, Leslie Stein-

• Cerro Coso will have an invited speaker on March, 14th (Thursday). Leslie Stein has been invited to speak to Cerro Coso students and the outlining community. Stein describes herself as a "Life Enthusiast," because if there is some kind of challenge most people don't want to tackle...she'll give it a try. An inspirational speaker and professional life coach, she has worked with such notable organizations as: Disney; Proctor & Gamble; The United Way; The U.S. Food and Drug Administration; American Speech-Language Hearing Association (ASHA); and countless others. Stien will share her views on a successful life and lecture about her book, Penny Perspectives: Let Go of Happily Ever After & Invest in Happily Ever Now. Please see advertisements for location and time.

iii. March Video Game Tournament and Fundraiser-

 March movie night will be replaced with a video game fund raising tournament, which will be conducted in the Student Center at Cerro Coso. This event is open to all students and the outlining community. This event is currently in the particulars and planning stages. Please refer to advertisement for times and particulars.

iv. Region IX Representative-

 Traian Morris will have appropriated floor time for anticipated positions that may require a vote from the Student Government; this will be placed on the February, 19th agenda. Legislative positions and Student Senate (SSCCC) representation fees will be discussed.

i. General Session Agenda-

 General Session agenda items were formed. See February 19th, 2013 Student Government General Session Agenda.

3. Motions and Approvals

No fund approvals.



- c. Officer Reports
 - i. President
 - ii. Vice President-
 - iii. Secretary
 - iv. Finance Manager
 - v. Region IX Rep
 - vi. Photographer.
 - vii. Communication Officer
 - viii. Advisor
 - ix. Student Trustee
 - Angelo Sanchez informed the E-board of the last Trustee meeting. All pertinent information will be communicated to the E-board and Student Government when it becomes available.
 - x. President of the Senate
 - xi. Senator(s)

Meeting Adjourned/Called by Gianna James at 12:45 pm.



Officers:

() President: Gianna James	() Vice President: Marissa James
() Advisor: Kim Kelly	() Region IX Rep: Traian Morris
() Secretary: Michael A. Lelis	() Finance Manager: Open
() Communication: Open	() Photographer: Todd Middleton
() President of the Senate: Open	() Student Trustee: Angelo Sanchez
() Student Activities Assistant: Anna Sue Eldridge	
Guests:	